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From: Joseph webster <amacovob@cyberservices.com>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 2:40 AM

To: Webmaster

Subject: Consumer Service Critic

MCA-LOGISTICS INC.™ is currently drafting  a LIMITED sum of VALUE CRITICS . 
JOB OFFER POSITION: Regional SYSTEMATIC  CRITIC . 
 
 
ABOUT US: 
=========== 
MCA-LOGISTICS INC® is a public  survey  company that uses analyticalShopping to measure the manner  of service 
imparted .  
It's an advent  to amass definitive perception about products and services. 
 
We work with some of the largest, popular  businesses in the  America; from Banks to Fast Food to Petroleum, 
Technology, Fashion retailers, and others more. 
 
 
JOB DESCRIPTION 
================= 
You will be  employed to  conduct an all charges  paid survey and opinion task on behalf of MCA-LOGISTICS INC.  
As our EVALUATIOR/ANALYTICAL clientele, you will be askedto POSE as a normal consumer while going to different 
places of work .  
You'll be  required to discharge  exact  under-taking  such as obtaining a merchandise  or utilizing  a service.  
Your task will be to assess and measure the virtue of retail services rendered.  
 You'll covertly evaluate their customer service while appearing  as a normal  customer When you're done, you will be 
expected to fax your EVALUATION RECORDS (which we will provide to you) to us and then you will  get paid for your 
opinions . 
That is all there's to it !  
 
Peculiar  expertise  are not required for this task.  
If you became interested in the vacancy, please reply to company.offer1@gmail.com with the following informations: 
 
Your name,complete mailing address,telephone and email address.  
 
We will send you the details and the employment contract. 
  
  
*****MINIMUM AGE DEMAND IS 30 YEARS************ Matured ANALYZERS ONLY, due to sedulity. 
ALL ASPIRING ANALYZERS SHOULD  BE ABOVE THE AGE OF 30.  
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